Besse H. McDonald

Direct Dial: 612/337-9643

Direct Fax: 612/877-3004

Email: bmcdonald@meagher.com

April 23, 2024

Mr. Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Gonzalez v. Shahin, et al.
S. Ct. No. 23-797
Request for extension of time to file a response to the petition

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for respondents Carol Gilmore, MD; Richard Martin, MD; Paul
Andelin, MD; and Mercy Medical Center, who comprise one of four separately represented groups
of respondents in the above-captioned appeal. Respondents Jeffrey Adams, PA-C; Salem Shahin,
MD; and McKenzie County Healthcare Systems, Inc. have separate counsel as indicated below.

The petition for writ of certiorari in the above-styled case was filed on January 19, 2024,
and respondents filed a waiver of response on March 1, 2024. Respondents subsequently received
your letter dated April 11, 2024, requesting that respondents file a response to the petition on or
before May 13, 2024. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, |1 am filing this letter on behalf of all respondents.
Respondents respectfully request that the time for filing a response be extended by 45 days, making
the deadline June 27, 2024.

Counsel for petitioner has agreed to a 30-day extension, but opposes the request for a 45-
day extension. Consideration of the response 15 days beyond the agreed-to 30-day extension will
not create prejudice for the petitioner. This request is not made for the purpose of delay. Rather,
an extension is necessary to prepare a comprehensive and collaborative response on behalf of all
respondents that sufficiently responds to the arguments raised and addresses the issues relevant to
the Court’s decision to grant or deny the petition for writ of certiorari. Additionally, counsel for
two of the legal teams—respondent Salem Shahin, MD and respondents Carol Gilmore, MD;
Richard Martin, MD; Paul Andelin, MD; and Mercy Medical Center—are set to be in trial in two
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different cases in Minnesota State Court from May 1-24, 2024 and May 20-June 3, 2024. In light
of trial preparation and attendance, along with several other commitments among all legal teams
into mid-June, a 45-day extension would better enable preparation of a response that would be
most helpful to the Court.

We thank you for your time and attention to the foregoing.

Very truly yours,
/s/ Besse H. McDonald

Tracy Vigness Kolb

Besse H. McDonald

Julia J. Nierengarten

Counsel for Respondents Carol Gilmore, MD; Richard Martin, MD;
Paul Andelin, MD; and Mercy Medical Center

Brenda L. Blazer

Briana L. Rummel

VOGEL LAW FIRM

US Bank Building

200 North 3rd Street, Suite 201

P.O. Box 2097

Bismarck, ND 58502-2097

Counsel for Respondent Jeffrey Adams, PA-C

Steven R. Schwegman

Kenneth H. Bayliss, Il

Michelle M. Draewell

QUINLIVAN & HUGHES, P.A.

1740 West St. Germain Street

P.O. Box 1008

St. Cloud, MN 56302-1008

Counsel for Respondent Salem Shahin, MD

Randall S. Hanson

Matt A. Paulson

Camrud, Maddock, Olson, & Larson, Ltd.

401 DeMers Avenue, Suite 500

P.O. Box 5849

Grand Forks, ND 58206-5849

Counsel for Respondent McKenzie County Healthcare Systems, Inc.
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cc:  Robert S. Peck (robert.peck@cclfirm.com)
Jim Leventhal (jleventhal @leventhal-law.com)
Julia T. Thompson (jthompson@leventhal-law.com)
Nathaniel E. Deakins (ndeakins@Ieventhal-law.com)



